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TORONTO 
CONSERVATORY 
OF MUSIC

EDWARD FISHER, Mus. Doc., 
Musical Director.

ONE OF THE STRONGEST MUSIC 
SCHOOLS IN AMERICA.

Faculty of 85 specialists. Attendance 
last year 1,710 Ev«¥y branch of music, 
vocal, instrumental and theoretical. A 
carefully graded and fairly conducted 
system of examinations in Artists' and 
Teachers' Courses, with corresponding cer­
tificates and diplomas. Also Local Exam­
inations throughout Canada. Free and 
Partial Scholarships. Lectures, Concerts, 
Recitals and other free advantages. Two 
Conservatory Orchestras (string and sym­
phony). Languages, Piano Tuning. A 
specially strong department is the

CONSERVATORY SCHOOL OF 
EXPRESSION,

F. M. Kirkpatrick, Ph. B. Principal, 
It embraces Public Reading, Oratory, 
Voice Culture, Physical Culture, Dramatic 
Art and Literature.

New Conservatory Calender of 150 pages 
sent free on application. Separate Calendar 
for School of Expression.

Ridley College. St. Catharines, Ont.
RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL FOR BOYS.

Lower school for boys under fourteen ; completely 
separate and limited in number.

Upper schools prepare* boys for the universities, 
professions and for business. Most oareful over­
sight. Health conditions unequalled.

REV J. O. MILLER. M.A., D.C.L.,
Principal.

HIGHER EDUCATION FOR GIRLS

The " ' Strachan School
Forty-First Yesr

PRESIDENT the Lord Archbishop of 
Toronto.

Wykeham Hall, College Street, Toronto.

Full Matriculation Course 
also Elementary Work

For Calendar apply to 1
MISS ACRES, Lady Principal
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8. LIMITED
Toronto.

St.Alban’s 
Cathedral 
School

For Boarders and 
Day Boys, Boys pre­
pared for honor ma­
triculation in the 
Universities and the 
Royal Military Col­
lege. Special atten­
tion given to boys en 

tering commercial life. RE­
OPENS 8KPT. 11. For 
Prospectus apply to

K. MATTHEWS, PH*.. TORONTO

S(Y>e<Y>OR!AL •
• Brasses,

/1M/A.S 1 \ S//.S.
Pritchard Andrews
Cq Ottawa. tiMiTEd

l33SDarksS' OTTAWA.At a recent Confirmation service 
which was held in the private chapel 
oPthe See Houfee at Buffalo, N.Y., 
the Rev. A. C. Willey, Ph.D., an ex- 
Methodist minister and his wife were 
confirmed by the Bishop of the Dio-

ANAD1AN CHURCHMAN.

(5lcn /Ifoavvr
651 Spadina Toronto

A Residential and Day 
School for Girls

Thorough in all its departments. Gives 
careful individual attention, ana good 
physical, mental and moral training.

Offers great advantages in Music, Art, 
and Languages, Native French and 
German teachers.

Large staff of experienced residential 
and visiting Professors and Teachers. 
Pupils are prepared for the Universities, 
and for the Music and singing Examina­
tions of Toronto University, the Toronto 
Conservatory of Music and the Toronto 
College of Music.

For Prospectus and full information 
apply to

MISS VEALS, Lady Principal.

Schools of The Sisters of The Church
106 Beverley Street, Toronto, 
and 3,10 Kent Street. Ottawa. 

BOARDING and DAY SCHOOL for GIRLS 
Visitors : His Grace the Archbishop of Toronto 

and The Lord Bishop of Ottawa. 
Terms Mopkratk. Next Term will begin Tuesday 
Jan. 7th, 1908. Apply Sister in Charge.

DUNHAM LADIES' COLIEGE,
DUNHAM, OUE.

Montreal Diocesan Church School for Girls 
For Calendar, apply to the Lady Principal.

TRINITY COLLEGE SCHOOL
PORT HOPE. Ont. 

RESIDENTIAL CHURCH 
SCHOOL FOR BOYS

For Calendar and all particulars apply to

Ret. OSWALD RIGBY. M.A., LL.D.,
HEADMASTER.

Bishop
Bethune

College,
OSH AWA, Ontario

Visitor, the Lord Bishop 
of Toronto,

Preparation for the 
University.

Young Children also 
Received.

For terms and particulars 
apply to the SISTER IN 

CHARGE, or to
The Sisters of SL John 

the Divine 
Major St., Toronto
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ST. AGNES’ SCHOOL, «uS5a?&nu..o
Patron—The Lord Bishop of Ontario.

Thorough Courses in English. Languages, Music. Art and Physical Culture 
Pupils prepared for the Universities. Conservatory of Music Examinations held at the School. 
Beautiful and extensive grounds, large and handsome building thoroughly equipped with every 

modern convenience and improvement, including gymnasium and swimming tank.
For Prospectus and fuller information apply to MISS F. E. CARROLL, Lady Principal

WESTBOURNE
SCHOOL FOR GIRLS

340 Bloer Street •„ TORONTO, Gin

Re-opens September 10th, 1907.

A Residential and Day School, well appointed, well 
managed and convenient. Specialists in each de­
partment. Affiliated with the Toronto Conservatory 
of Music. Dr. Edward Fisher, Musical Director ; 
F. McGtlHvray Knowles, R.C.A., Art Director, For 
announca .neat and information,address the principals.

MISS M. CURLETTE. B.A.

THE GENERAL THEOLOGICAL 
SEMINARY, ShÊlw\8<3,RÏ?:

Ihc next Academic Year will begin on
Thursday, Sept. 19th, 1917.

Special Students admitted and Graduate 
course for Graduates of other Theological 
seminaries. — The requirements for adros- 
sion and other particulars can be had from 
The Very Rev. W. L. ROBBINS, D.D., Dean

cese, Dr. Walker. The Archdeacon 
of Buffalo presented the candidates. 
Mr. Willey has become a postulant for 
Holy Orders and is now serving as 
lay-reader at the Church of the Holy 
Apostles, Perry, under the license of 
the Bishop.

Mr. W. W. Astor has imparted an­
other impetus to the Oxford Univers-
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ity endowment fund, which was in­
augurated by Lord Curzon on liis 
election to the Chancellorship of the 
university. Mr. Astor originally 
promised to give $50,000 when the 
fund reached the total of $500,000. 
He now promises to give $100,000 
when the fund reaches this amount. 
The present total of the fund is $375,- 
000.

Two well-known clergymen of the 
name of Barker have lately become 
Deans. Archdeacon Barker, who 
was Rector of Ladysmith during the 
famous siege in 1900, and one morn­
ing picked a live shell off the roof of 
his church and put it in a pail of 
water, is now Dean of Maritzburg. 
Prebendary Barker, the welMnown 
Rector of Marylebone, is the new 
Dean of Carlisle, and both are sep­
tuagenarians.

March 19, 1908.
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SWÏLLIS
Church Furniture Manufacturera

Metal, Wood, Stone 
and Textile Fabrice.

PTAINMD GLASS ARTISTS.

43 Greet Russell Street, LONDON, ENG, 
Opposite British Museum.

Also at Birmingham and Liverpool.

MEMORIAL 
SZ" WINDOWS
The IN. T. LYON GLASS CO. Ltd

141-143 Church St., TORONTO.
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Memorial Windows
Scripture subjects skilfully 
treated in richest

English Antique Glass
“ Quality " has first place 
with us.

Robert McCausland, Ltd.
86 Wellington St. West, TORONTO

CHURCH SCHOOL 
FOR GIRLS

Windsor, Nova Sentie.
Incorporated 1891.

The Bishop of Nova Scotia, Chairman Board of 
Trustees ex-officio. The Bishop of Fredericton, 
and the Coadjutor Bishop of Fredericton, mem­
bers of Board of Trustees,

Lady Principal, Miss Gena Smith (late Lady Prin 
cipal of King’s Hall, Compton, P. Q.), formerly 
Headmistress of St. Stephen’s High School, Windsor. 
England, assisted by Eleven Resident Experienced 
Governesses from England (five of whom are special­
ists in the Music and Arts Departments). House­
keeper, Matron and Nurse.

Extensive buildings, with capacity for ioo Resi­
dents ; Heated by Hot Water, Lighted by Electricity, 
Grounds covering eight acres,.with Lawns for Tennis 
Croquet, RasketBall, Hookey, etc. School Dairy and 
Laundry. t3T Preparation for the Universities.

For Calendar apply to DR. HIND.

TO CLOSE
3 Communion Sets, Chalice, Flagon, 
Paten, triple plated, English made. 
Price $14.00 former price $20.00 
1 Brass Altar Prayer Desk Gothic 
$25.00, former price $40.00.
1 Brass Alms Dish $1.50, former price 
$2.50.
1 Warden’s Staff, brass and oak $2.00, 
former price $4.00.

Castle (&L Son,
568 St. Catherine St. West, MONTREAL

BELLSChurch 
Chime 
Peal

Memorial Bella a Specialty.
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